
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM | 
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

July 7, 2025 

5:00 PM 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

COUNTY PARK BOARD 

1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of Agenda.
4. Consideration June 16, 2025, meeting minutes. (Pg.4)

5. Comm. Munson:
a. Kniefel Boat ramp ADA equipment. (Pg.5-6)

6. Other Business.

COUNTY COMMISSION 

1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of agenda.
4. Consideration of June 16th, 2025, meeting minutes and bills. (Pg.9-11)

5. Consent Agenda: (Pg.12-21)

a. Abatements.
b. Check replacement.
c. Tax sale waiver.
d. Special use permits.

6. PUBLIC HEARING on resolution and plan for separating elective office of Burleigh County
Auditor/Treasurer to elective office of Auditor and appointive office of Treasurer. And
amended plan for the change in duties of the Auditor. (Pg.23-53)

7. Larry Ressler:
a. Fireworks discussion.

Page 001

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


8. County Planning Director Flanagan:
a. Special use permit. (Pg.55-57)

9. Brenda Nagel:
a. Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC presentation. (Pg.59-64)

10. Bismarck/Burleigh Public Health director Renee Moch:
a. Request for Burleigh County opioid settlement funds. (Pg.66-83)

11. Commission continued items:
a. Commission meeting public Comment Policy. (Pg. 84-85)

12. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski:
a. Proposed August 5th combined City-County meeting.

13. Other Business.

14. Adjourn.

COUNTY WEED BOARD 

1. Meeting called to order.
2. Roll call of members.
3. Approval of Agenda.
4. Consideration of the May 5, 2025, Weed Board minutes. (Pg.87)

5. County Weed Officer Johnson:
a. Update.

6. Other Business.

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on July 21st, 2025.  

Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

Page 002



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
PARK 

BOARD 

Page 003



Page | 1 

BURLEIGH COUNTY PARK BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 16TH, 2025 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the Burleigh County Park Board meeting to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Munson, Woodcox, Bakken, Schwab, Herman, Behm and 
Chairman Bitner were present. 

Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the agenda. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the May 19th, 2025 meeting minutes with 
corrections. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

Commissioner Munson stated that bids for the vault toilet and sidewalks for Steckel boat ramp were opened 
last week. He said the bid for the concrete work came in three times higher then the engineer’s estimate and 
recommended the Commission reject the bid and put it out for re-bid. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by 
Comm. Bakken to reject the only bid received for the sidewalk and handicapped parking pad and to put it out 
for re-bid. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. Munson recommended approval of the 
replacement of the vault toilet by Boom Concrete for $15,064. He the price received from Boom was half of 
the other bids for the project due to the company doing many projects across the State. Motion by Comm. 
Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Behm to approve Boom Concrete’s bid of $15,064 for the replacement of the vault 
toilet. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried.  

Meeting adjourned. 

______________________________            ________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer     Brian Bitner, Chairman 

Page 004



7/2/2025 

Commissioner Munson, 

I want to start by extending my sincere appreciation for taking my calls over the last few days. By 

now you are aware that I am the founder and president of a public IRS registered 501c(3) charitable 

organization named Wheelchairs & Walleyes. The driving force behind our organization is to create 

an environment where anyone, regardless of their physical abilities, can enjoy access to recreational 

boating and fishing within our state’s waterways. Up until recently true access to North Dakotas 

lakes and rivers by individuals in wheelchairs was nonexistent. When I say nonexistent, I mean quite 

literally there was no ability to safely lift a wheelchair user and their chair into a boat. In 2025, with 

the technological advances that our country has seen, to say that is unacceptable does not come close 

to a true description of our failure to protect our communities’ most vulnerable population. Currently, 

there is more ADA accessibility at our local Walmart than there is on the Missouri River.  

Our organization’s mission has been to change the national landscape of recreational boating and 

fishing on our public waterways. In working towards this mission, in the last 12 months Wheelchairs 

& Walleyes has built and donated three of the most innovative wheelchair ramp and lift structures 

ever designed; making North Dakota the most inclusive and accessible state in the country for 

wheelchair users who enjoy inland lake recreational boating and fishing. Ultimately resulting in our 

organization being recognized by Governor Armstrong and receiving 2025’s North Dakota 

Tourism’s Flint Firestarter Award.  

What is it we do, and why am I writing you? What we do is simple. Working with local, national, 

and international partners and donors, we design, engineer, fundraise, and build a permanent concrete 

structure with all of the necessary equipment for the public to use at our local waterways. We then 

donate that structure and all its components free of charge to the community. We feel that when the 

community pours themselves into a project, they have ownership. This is not Burleigh county’s 

wheelchair ramp. It is the community’s wheelchair ramp. We work with local builders, mom and pop 

construction businesses, local civic groups, and any other organizations who believe this project is 

best for our community. We even work with commissions who want their community to know that 

they believe in a cause that is so great that they want to be part of it as well.  Quite simply, we still 

believe in love for your neighbor.  

Page 005



For almost a year now we have received countless requests to build a project on the river. A 

significant number of our wheelchair users reside in the Bismark/Mandan area. Additionally, our 

largest corporate donors not only call Burleigh County home, but they employ countless numbers of 

your citizens. We feel that there is no better place to showcase the very best of humanity than our 

state capital.  

 

Our organization would be honored to build and donate our structures to your waterways. We have 

been working on this for quite some time, so we already have a significant portion of the project 

donated. Historically, we have found that projects of this magnitude can run in excess of 

$150,000.00. Most recently, our Devils Lake ND project more than doubled that. Thankfully, 

through our donors and contractor network the vast majority of that is donated through services. 

Currently, for the Burleigh County project, the concrete structure that we contract to have built by 

Superior Walls of ND has been secured for your community. The excavating company Siteworx has 

donated all the excavation and dirt work. Houston Engineering has agreed to donate all the 

engineering, surveying, and site planning. Pahlke Steel has donated 100% of all of the steel required. 

Moritz Sport & Marine and Ranger Boats will sponsor a children’s charity fishing tournament. Last 

but not least, Wheelchairs & Walleyes, in coordination with all its partners, will throw one of the 

biggest 100% free festivals Burleigh County has ever seen. Named “The children’s mobility 

awareness day festival.” A day where all children, paralyzed veterans, and disabled loved ones will 

get to enjoy a day dedicated to them 100% free of charge. Every bottle of water, every hot dog, and 

every painted face is free.  

 

Burleigh county has no obligation to financially support this project. We will build it regardless of 

financial support. As long as we have access to a location, we will do the rest. Being as counties 

cannot make donations to charitable organizations, we are not asking for any sort of “Donation.” 

That all being said, other counties have historically showed their support through accessing certain 

park and entertainment funds that have been set aside for projects such as these. Typically ranging 

from $25,000-$35,000. This allows us to expedite the purchase of the necessary wheelchair lifting 

equipment and ADA compliant steel handrailing. Regardless of whether funds are allocated or not, it 

is our hope that this commission will embrace this project for its community and show that North 

Dakota isn’t simply a flyover state, but one that is at the leading edge of ADA recreational lake 

access for individuals with adaptive needs. Ultimately making a statement to the country that we 

believe at our very core that all people, regardless of their mobility abilities deserve the right to enjoy 

what we all take for granted every day. Independence.  

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Jeff Gooss, Founder and President 

Wheelchairs & Walleyes  

PO Box 19 

Hazen, ND 58545 

(701) 880-2609 

jeff@wheelchairsandwalleyes.com 

Page 006



Page 007



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 

Page 008



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 16TH, 2025 
 
 
5:00 PM 
 
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the agenda with additions including an update 
on the intersection of 80th street and Highway 10 to item 7A, and items on the 250th anniversary of the United 
States and a purchase interest for the Missouri Valley Complex under other business. Commissioners 
Bakken, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Commissioners Munson and Schwab voted ‘NAY’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the June 2nd, 2025 meeting minutes as well 
as the bills. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Linda Strandemo, Arnold Kosobud, Jean 
Olson, Michael John Nagel, Bernice Nagel, Thomas & Maryann Baumgartner, Doyle & Betty Randal, Margie 
Ferderer, and Angela Heck abatements and the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted 
‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner opened a public hearing on the resolution and plan for separating the elective office of 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer to elective office of Auditor and appointive office of Treasurer. No public 
comment was heard. Chair Bitner closed the public hearing. 
 
County Engineer Marcus Hall gave a brief update on the construction project at the intersection of 80th Street 
and Highway 10. He said the intersection was almost done with illumination, shoulder work, and chip seal 
remaining. Chair Bitner stated that the project looked good; however, there was some pavement that was 
breaking off. Hall stated he would look into the breaking pavement. 
 
Engineer Hall presented a request from Hay Creek Township to create the Northridge Estates Subdivision 
special assessment district. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to create and number the 
Northridge Estates Subdivision special assessment district and direct the County Engineer to prepare a report 
as to the general nature, purpose, feasibility, and estimate of probable cost. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Chairman Bitner continued a discussion on the process for approving change orders. County Emergency 
Management Director Mary Senger provided a form for the process and needed the decision of the 
Commission on the amount a change order needs to be to require Commission approval. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the Burleigh County change order form and require change 

Page 009



 

Page | 2 
 

orders over $50,000 be brought to the Commission for approval. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 
 
County Finance Director Leigh Jacobs continued a discussion on the reimbursement resolution for the 
Provident Building renovation and an update on the progress of the Bank of North Dakota Infrastructure Loan 
application. Replying to a question from Comm. Bakken, Jacobs stated that he spoke with the County’s bond 
council and they clarified that by starting the bonding process the County is not obligated to go through with 
the bonds if the County changes course. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve the 
reimbursement resolution relating to the issuance bonds and the reimbursement of expenditures. All 
members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. Jacobs provided information on the training he attended for 
HB 1176 Property Tax Caps Session put on by the North Dakota Association of Counties. 
 
Chairman Bitner continued a discussion on the Burleigh County Public Comment Policy. Discussion was had. 
Chair Bitner tabled this item for the next meeting to allow for changes to be made. 
 
Commissioner Bakken started a discussion on Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health and had Public Health 
Director Renae Moch present information on the funding sources. Moch stated that the funding received in 
2024 was Federal funding of 33%, fees collected of 20%, State funding of 11%, and what remained between 
the funding and expenditures is collected through the tax levy being split 25% County and 75% City of 
Bismarck. She presented options of what the cost share would be if the County increased their portion of 
public health funding. Discussion was had.  
 
County Auditor/Treasurer Mark Splonskowski presented a request from the North Dakota Association of 
Counties for any Commissioners interested in serving on association committees. Chair Bitner requested this 
item be placed on a future meeting agenda to allow the Commissioners time to consider the positions. 
 
In other business: 

• Comm. Woodcox stated next year will be the 250th anniversary of the founding of the United States 
and suggested utilizing the south side of the Provident Building for a mural. Discussion was had. 
Chair Bitner requested this item be on the next agenda with Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
Executive Director Aaron Barth speaking on the topic. 

• Aurum Capital Ventures Land Agent Charles White spoke regarding interest to purchase 300 acres 
of the Missouri Valley Complex (parcel number 1990-001-001, also known as 3805 East Bismarck 
Expressway) for a potential data center. Discussion was had. White will present more information to 
the Commission at a later date. 

• Comm. Woodcox made note that next Monday, June 30th, there will be a dedication of Judge 
Severin’s court room at 4:00pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 

Page 010



 

Page | 3 
 

 
 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski,     Brian Bitner, 
County Auditor/Treasurer    Chairman 

Page 011



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

25-390 Paul & Shara Missel 2024 Lot 25, Block 10, Country West III
Damage from foundation 

shift $571,900 $528,300

25-391 Paul & Shara Missel 2025 Lot 25, Block 10, Country West III
Damage from foundation 

shift $522,000 $478,400

25-403 Jodee Hanson 2024 Lot 35, Block 17, Sonnet Heights Sub
Error in property 

description $437,500 $408,500
25-425 Clyde & Cynthia Graff 2024 Lot 14, Block 21, Homan Acres 6th 80% Disabled Veteran $276,700 $222,700

25-426
Nybo, Volk & Atkinson 
LLP 2025 Lots 9-12, Block 6, Sturgis

Error in property 
description $798,800 $655,800

25-427
Nybo, Volk & Atkinson 
LLP 2025

Lot 2 less following pt lots 1-2 beg @ NW 
cor blk 3 th nely 312.63' S52.76' th S 49.2' 
th sely 7' th swly 110' th nw 10' swly 43' 
nwly 318.76'

Error in property 
description $1,913,700 $1,633,800

25-428 Robert Solberg 2023 Lot 2, Block 21, Morningside Heights 50% Homestead Credit $223,100 $123,100

25-429 Robert Solberg 2024 Lot 2, Block 21, Morningside Heights 50% Homestead Credit $244,000 $144,000

25-430 Robert & Debra Petryszyn 2023
Lot 13, Block 23, Morn Hgt Rep B16, 17, & 
B11 50% Homestead Credit $298,300 $198,300

25-431 Robert & Debra Petryszyn 2024
Lot 13, Block 23, Morn Hgt Rep B16, 17, & 
B11 50% Homestead Credit $300,000 $200,000

25-432 Lester & Vickie Walther 2023 Lot 30, Block 6, Wachter's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $235,600 $135,600

25-433 Lester & Vickie Walther 2024 Lot 30, Block 6, Wachter's 5th 50% Homestead Credit $236,300 $136,300

25-434
Donald & Maryann Suhr 
Revoc Living Trust 2024 Lot 57, Block 1, Edgewood Village 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $360,900 $260,900

25-435 Edwin & Johanna Nagel 2023
N20' of Lot 28 & Lots 29-30, Block 11, 
Haight & Little's 100% Homestead Credit $290,900 $90,900

25-436 Donna Mae Hamel 2023
Lot 20, Block 3, Rplt Lounsberry Outlots 17-
20 & 24 100% Homestead Credit $189,400 $0

Page 012



25-437 Donna Mae Hamel 2024
Lot 20, Block 3, Rplt Lounsberry Outlots 17-
20 & 24 100% Homestead Credit $198,300 $0

25-438 Charlotte Skjod 2023
Tract B Unit 21 East View Townhouses, 
S20' of N50' of Lot 2, Block 3, East View 50% Homestead Credit $142,600 $71,300

25-439 Charlotte Skjod 2024
Tract B Unit 21 East View Townhouses, 
S20' of N50' of Lot 2, Block 3, East View 100% Homestead Credit $161,700 $0

25-440 Jeanne Crawford 2024

Unit 1 Garage Unit G-E Lake Ave Condos, 
S1/2 of Lot 2 & all Lot 3, Block 7, Park Hill 
1st 100% Homestead Credit $104,400 $0

25-441 Judith Laing 2023

Unit 3 of Bldg 2 Sleepy Hollow Heights 3rd 
Addn Condos IV, Lots 4-5, Block 1, Sleepy 
Hollow Heights 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $300,300 $200,300

25-442 Judith Laing 2024

Unit 3 of Bldg 2 Sleepy Hollow Heights 3rd 
Addn Condos IV, Lots 4-5, Block 1, Sleepy 
Hollow Heights 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $324,500 $224,500

25-443 Nicholas & Linda Babcock 2023 Lot 2, Block 6, Sattler's Sunrise 5th 50% Homestead Credit $322,600 $222,600

Page 013



Mark Splonskowski
Line



Page 014

Mark Splonskowski
Line



Page 015



Page 016



Page 017



Page 018



Page 019

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



Page 020



Page 021



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 

Page 022



PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION on Separating the Elective Office of Burleigh County Auditor / 
Treasurer to Elective Office of Auditor and Appointive Office of Treasurer, Office of County 

Administrator, and Office of Tax Equalization

Whereas the elective offices of Burleigh County Auditor and Burleigh County Treasurer have been 
combined into one elective office and also consolidated the office of Tax Equalization with 
the office of County Auditor effective May 5, 2003;

Whereas the County Auditor / Treasurer’s primary duties are chief financial officer, elections 
officer, secretary to the County Commission, keeping track of all property taxes, and to act 
as the accountant, financial manager, and investor for the county;

Whereas pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-10-04, the qualification for an elected County Auditor or 
County Treasurer is the candidate must be a qualified elector in the county, which is at least 
eighteen years old and a resident of the county;

Whereas the Board of County Commissioners believes that more qualifications are necessary for 
an individual to be the chief financial officer of the County;

Whereas the Home Rule Charter for Burleigh County as passed on June 11, 2024, Article III sec. 
3 allows the Board of County Commissioners to follow state law separating an elective county 
office into two or more elective or appointive offices and North Dakota Century Code § 11-
09.1-05(6) allows the Board of County Commissioners to eliminate or combine county offices
pursuant to N.D.C.C. ch. 11-10.2.

Whereas pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-10.2-01(1)(b), the Board of County Commissioners may 
separate an elective county office into two or more elective or appointive offices; now, 
therefore, be it

Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027 and in accordance with the details of the following plan, the 
office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer be separated into offices of Auditor and
Treasurer, and the County Commission, may, if deemed necessary and appropriate, add the 
office of County Administrator at any time thereafter;

Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027, the positions of Treasurer and County Administrator, if 
authorized, shall be hired positions with minimum qualifications as recommended by Human 
Resources Director and approved by the County Commission;

Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027, the office of Tax Equalization shall have separate staff from 
the Auditor, Treasurer, and County Administrator offices;

Resolved, that a copy of this preliminary resolution and accompanying plan shall be filed in the 
Office of the County Auditor / Treasurer and shall be published once each week for two 
consecutive weeks , with public hearings scheduled thereafter.

Dated this _____ day of ______________________, 2025.

Brian Bitner, Chair
Attest: Burleigh County Commission

Mark Splonskowski
Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer

Page 023



PLAN to Separate the Elective Office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer to Elective Office of 
Auditor and Appointive Offices of Treasurer, Office of County Manager or Administrator, and 

Office of Tax Equalization

The combined offices of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer and Office of Tax Equalization will be 
separated effective April 1, 2027.  The purpose of the separation is to retain an elected auditor 
and to ensure that a treasurer is hired who has the necessary qualifications to collect, disburse, 
and invest the county’s funds.  The separation will promote checks and balances and will involve 
the following changes:

1. The Office of County Auditor will be separated from the Office of County Treasurer.  The 
non-financial statutory duties of the County Auditor shall be retained by the Auditor.

2. The Office of Treasurer shall be assigned all statutory duties of the Treasurer and all 
remaining financial duties of the Auditor, including primary management for all banking 
and cash management operations, investments, collecting, receipting, and disbursing 
county funds.

3. The Office of County Administrator may be created and filled by the County Commission 
if and when deemed necessary by the County Commission.

4. The Office of County Tax Equalization shall be separated from that of the County Auditor 
and County Treasurer.

The County Auditor will be directly responsible for the management of the County Auditor’s office 
and the County Commission will continue to provide the necessary staff, office space, and 
equipment necessary to perform the functions required of the County Auditor’s office.

The County Treasurer will be directly responsible for the management of the County Treasurer’s 
office and the County Commission will provide the necessary staff, office space, and equipment 
necessary to perform the functions required of the County Auditor’s office.

The County Administrator will be directly responsible for coordinating or overseeing day-to-day 
activities of the county pursuant to the direction of the County Commission and the County 
Commission will provide the necessary staff, office space, and equipment necessary to perform 
the functions required of the County Administrator’s office.

Additional staff of a Treasurer and a County Administrator, as deemed necessary, may be added.  
As current staff are assigned the current job duties related to the duties of the county auditor and 
treasurer, staffing for the offices will remain the same, however, staff may be reassigned to office 
of auditor, treasurer, or tax equalization to ensure all job duties of each office are accomplished 
with maximum efficiency.

The staff needed for daily operations for each department is:

Office of the County Auditor – County Auditor, Executive Assistant/Elections 
Coordinator, Administrative Assistant

Office of the County Treasurer – County Treasurer, Deputy Treasurer, Accountant I or 
II, Accounting Technician, Administrative Assistant

Office of Tax Equalization – Tax Equalization Director, Senior Appraiser, Appraiser I 
or II (2)

Page 024



Office of County Administrator – County Administrator

Additional staff needed for elections management every two years is as needed.  As the offices 
of Auditor / Treasurer and Tax Equalization would be separated, those staff in the Treasurer and 
Tax Equalization offices would no longer be required to assist in elections duties.  Therefore, other 
staff in other departments can assist as available, but there would be an increase in the number 
of temporary election workers needed every two years.

Page 025



Page 026



Page 027



Page 028



Page 029



Page 030



Page 031



Page 032



Page 033



Page 034



Page 035



Page 036



Page 037



Page 038



Page 039



Page 040



From: Jacobs, Leigh
To: Lawyer, Julie A.
Cc: Binder, Pamela J.; Bitner, Brian
Subject: RE: Preliminary Resolution - Auditor / Treasurer Reorganization
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:27:09 PM

Julie,
 

1. current positions you have in your office

a. We have a Finance Director and a Deputy Finance Director

2. their job duties

a. Deputy Finance Director
                                                               i.      20 hours a week of Auditor’s Office duties

1. These 20 hours were not fully utilized under previous Deputy Auditor, but
have increased since we hired a new Deputy Auditor

a. Duties include investment journal entries

b. Bank reconciliations

c. Reconciliations of cash and accounts receivable

d. Vision Zero grant

e. Quarterly billings including BMDC, CenComm, Courthouse utilities
                                                             ii.      Seasonal duties including 1099 processing, unclaimed property
                                                           iii.      BMDC Sales Tax bond defeasance activities (this will be going away in the

coming days/weeks)
                                                           iv.      Research policies/procedures
                                                             v.      Reconciling general ledger
                                                           vi.      Research items for Commission meetings
 

b. Finance Director
                                                               i.      Certain duties for Auditor’s Office

1. Fixed assets

2. Financial statement audit liaison

3. Year-end adjusting entries

4. Investment reconciliation, procedures, tracking sheets

5. ARPA grant administration

6. Other grants

7. Review of work performed by Deputy Auditor

8. Reconciliation of cash, receivables, other
                                                             ii.      General Ledger reconciliation
                                                           iii.      Investment benchmarking and reporting
                                                           iv.      Substantial time is devoted to reviewing the work of the

Auditor/Treasurer’s Office
                                                             v.      Reporting to the Commission
                                                           vi.      Evaluating procedures, looking for process improvement
 

Page 041



3. what projected staffing you will need for your offices to perform the reassigned duties
 
In this case, the Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski contributes at least a negative one, if not negative
two FTEs. Not only does he not provide the kind of work product or output one would expect at his
level, but he creates additional problems on an ongoing basis due to his incompetence. I’ve
estimated a cost of at least $5M to Burleigh County directly because of Auditor/Treasurer
Splonskowski’s incompetence. As a result, the Finance Director position was re-purposed as an
internal auditor. Therefore, a significant amount of our time is spent reviewing the
Auditor/Treasurer’s work and reporting back to the Commission. Due to the scope of the
incompetence, there’s a lot to review. If Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski’s job duties are
substantially reassigned, his ability to create problems is greatly reduced and therefore, there is less
of a need for this internal audit function.
 
So, by largely removing Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski from the picture, we gain at least 1 or 2
FTE’s by eliminating his negative influence. We also gain probably at least ½ to 1 FTE in the Finance
Department due to the reduced need for oversight.
 
Additionally, the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office has failed to improve its procedures over the years.
Because we are in a separate building, the scope of this problem is not known, but I would estimate
the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office loses at least 1 FTE of time per year due to ineffective procedures,
lack of technical ability/training, etc. So, with new leadership, there’s the opportunity to gain man-
hours by improving processes.
 
I don’t think we need to add FTEs to the Finance Department, and I think we have enough FTEs
authorized within the Auditor/Treasurer’s Office and Finance Department combined to perform the
statutory duties, with the understanding that we are currently short an Accountant I position.
However, neither the Auditor/Treasurer nor Deputy Auditor/Treasurer’s job duties have been
done for over 4 years. We have a backlog of work that needs to be done at that level. It may be
that an additional staff member is needed to catch up from these years of negligence. Not to
mention the lack of written documentation of many policies & procedures for the decades prior to
that.
 
I am a little skeptical about adding an appointed Treasurer without a County Administrator. It seems
to me that accounting departments need to be vertically integrated. Concerns about dual controls
can be addressed through segregation of duties and policies/procedures, especially if financial duties
are removed from the elected Auditor.
 
So to summarize, under the reorganization we gain back the negative 2 FTE’s caused by
Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski; another ½ to 1 FTE from Finance Department’s internal audit
function; a potential for 1 FTE from improving procedures; with the possible need to use 1 FTE to
clean up years of neglect. So conservatively, a net gain of 2.5 FTEs.
 
Leigh Jacobs, CPA
Finance Director
Burleigh County

Page 042



From: Vietmeier, Alan R.
To: Lawyer, Julie A.
Cc: Binder, Pamela J.; Bitner, Brian
Subject: RE: Preliminary Resolution - Auditor / Treasurer Reorganization
Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 9:45:52 AM
Attachments: Deputy Auditor-Tax Director Job Description-4.17.23.pdf

Senior Tax Appraiser Job Description-04.17.23.pdf
Tax Appraiser II Job Description 04.17.23.pdf
Tax Appraiser I Job Description 04.17.23.pdf

Good morning,
 
Here is the structure for the Tax Equalization office:
 
4 Staff Members, 1 in each category.
 
Tax Equalization Director – Oversee the operations of the office. Provide expert knowledge to
public and county officials when needed. Supervise the Tax Equalization staff.
               

Senior Appraiser - Manages the property records in Tax Wise and Vanguard. Provide
guidance to title companies, banks, engineers, surveyors, and appraisers. Provides
leadership to appraiser 1 and 2. Assists the director with required filings and conducting of
meetings. Other duties as assigned by the Director.

 
Appraiser 2 – perform individual assessments on basic and complex
properties. Study the market conditions. Provide customer service. Value the
Mobile Homes and track their data. Compile sales data for equalization use.
 
Appraiser 1 – perform individual assessments on basic properties. Study the
market conditions. Provide customer service. Administer the Homestead and
Vet Credits.

 
The office also provides expert knowledge relating to assessments, taxation, property descriptions,
etc. to the public when the questions arise. All staff members are well versed in providing that
information and utilize the chain of command when the answer is not able to be provided by them.
 
I have attached all the job descriptions for the office. These are the current job responsibilities that
we are working off currently. We also do a lot of additional work due to lack of experience in the
other portion of the department.  
 
As the appraiser 1 meets the requirements in the appraiser 2 position they will be moved to an
appraiser 2.
 
Current Staffing Levels of the Tax Equalization will not require any changes at this time.
 
Hopefully, this helps you compile the necessary information you need.
 
 

Page 043



Page 044



Page 045



Page 046



Page 047



Page 048



Page 049



Page 050



Page 051



Page 052



Resolved, that effective July 8th 2025 at 12:00 pm, the physical office space of the elected office of 
County Auditor shall be relocated to available space within the Veterans Services Office at the 
City/County Building. 

Resolved, that effective July 7th 2025, the elected office of County Auditor shall be restricted to the 
following levels of access within the County’s computer systems, programs, and online drives, except for 
those necessary to perform the non-financial duties which remain with the elected office of County 
Auditor after the separation: 

• Read only access to School ERP Pro (aka “Infinite Visions”) 
• Read only access to TaxWise 
• No access to the “K” drive  
• No access to any County banking or County investment websites (e.g., online banking or access 

to broker-dealer websites) 
• No access to unredacted County banking or County investment information (e.g. monthly 

statements, monthly investment reports) 
• No access to any other County computer system, program, drive, website or any such similar 

thing not required to perform the non-financial duties which remain with the elected office of 
County Auditor after the separation 

Resolved, that effective July 7th 2025, the elected office of County Auditor is removed as a signatory on 
all County banking and investment accounts.  

Resolved, that effective July 7th 2025, the County Treasurer, Finance Director, Deputy Finance Director, 
and Deputy Auditor/Treasurer are added as signatories on all County banking and investment accounts. 
Appropriate policies and procedures will be established to ensure segregation of incompatible duties and 
review. 

 

 

Page 053



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 

Page 054



Page 055



HIGHWAY 10

HIGHWAY 10

9951

Map created from Burleigh County’s web mapping application. This map is for representation use only and does not represent a survey. No liability is assumed as to the accuracy of the data delineated hereon.

±
6/30/2025LOCATION MAP

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

LEGAL: WIESE ACRES BLOCK 1 LOT 1

MAIL ADDRESS: 10750 RUSHMORE RD, BISMARCK, ND 58503-9793

SITE ADDRESS: 9951 HWY 10

PARCEL ID: 32-139-79-69-01-010     OWNER: WIESE, EUGENE P & KATHLEEN F     ACRES:  2

Page 056



Page 057



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 

Page 058



Spring 2025 
UPDATE

Page 059



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
Internship Network Welcome Initiative

2025 Season Kick-off was held June 

11th with 50+ interns in attendance

94%
Felt they learned more and 

become more connected with the 
community through these events

Kicked-off with a 
press conference 

on May 1st

23.3k
Facebook Page Views Since 

May 1st

Page 060



WORKFORCE PROGRAMS
EDUCATOR 
EXPERIENCE

24 EDUCATORS

LEARN DIRECTLY FROM EMPLOYERS 
IN OUR COMMUNITY

E N G I N E E R I N G

C R I M I N A L  
J U S T I C E

H E A L T H C A R EA R C H I T E C T U R E

M E D I A  &
C O M M S

+ M O R E

The Rewind
A podcast centered around local retired 
individuals with the goal learning more about 
that population and find opportunities for 
them. 

Welcome to Bismarck Sign
Remove and replace current signs to better 
welcome individuals to the community. 

Paw Patrol
Obtain a therapy K9 for Bismarck Police 
Department to help community members and 
their relationship with law enforcement. 

STUDENT LEADERSHIP 

NETWORK
• MAKE CONNECTIONS WITH LEADERS 

IN OUR COMMUNITY

• LEARN DIRECTLY FROM EMPLOYERS 
IN HANDS-ON ENVIRONMENT

• EXPLORE CAREER PATHS AVAILABLE 
IN OUR REGION

Page 061



BUSINESS ATTRACTION & DEVELOPMENT

Connected with over 
1,000 attendees and 
200 exhibitors.

EPIC
(Energy Progress & Innovation Conference)

MARKETING EFFORTS | Q1 & 2 2025

99,397
BUSINESSES REACHED

BUSINESS BOOTCAMP
MULTI-STAGE DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM IS BUILT TO GUIDE PARTICIPANTS THROUGH THE COMPLETE PROCESS OF STARTING A BUSINESS

Page 062



ADDITIONAL EFFORTS

CHILDCARE POLICY

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

RECRUITMENT RESOURCES FOR LOCAL BUSINESSES

Page 063



Thank you for helping us Move Business 
Forward

Brenda Nagel
President | CEO

Nathan Schneider
VP of Economic Development

Summer Sturm
Workforce Development

Noah Vroman
Business Development

Page 064



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 

Page 065



  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: 6/24/2025 
 
TO: Mark Splonskowski, Auditor, Treasurer 

Burleigh County Commission 
 
FROM: Renae Moch, Public Health Director  
 Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health  
 
ITEM: Request for Burleigh County Opioid Settlement Funds 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health is requesting an allocation of $50,000 from Burleigh 
County’s opioid settlement funds to support technical assistance to develop a 
comprehensive plan for a Community Triage Center in Bismarck. This funding request 
represents a 50/50 cost share with the City of Bismarck to cover the total cost of 
$100,000 in technical assistance fees. 
 
Please note: This request is solely for planning and development support, not for 
construction or operations of a facility. 
 
The Community Triage Center is envisioned as a future solution to address the growing 
need for appropriate, coordinated responses to addiction, behavioral health, and 
homelessness in our community. The technical assistance funded through this request 
would allow us to build a strong foundation and road map for this work by: 

• Designing a model tailored to our community, based on best practices from similar 
triage centers. 

• Developing a governance structure that outlines roles and responsibilities across 
partners. 

• Creating a financial sustainability plan, including reimbursement pathways from 
Medicaid. 

• Crafting a detailed implementation plan and timeline. 
• Presenting final recommendations to city and county commissions 

 
Earlier this year, Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health was awarded federal funding for this 
technical assistance work, but those funds were retracted on March 25, 2025, due to 
changes in the federal budget. We then applied to the North Dakota Opioid Settlement 
Fund, but our request was not selected due to high demand.  
 
 
 Page 066



 
To move forward, we are now seeking local support through the City of Bismarck and 
Burleigh County opioid settlement allocations. 
 
We have already conducted a formal Request for Proposals (RFP) process. Healthcare 
Management Associates was selected as the preferred vendor through a scoring and 
interview process. They are prepared to begin work immediately upon funding approval. 
 
Although this request is not for direct services, it is a critical first step toward developing a 
solution that will ultimately: 

• Alleviate pressure on the Burleigh County Sheriff’s Department and Burleigh-
Morton Detention Center. 

• Provide an alternative to jail or emergency departments for individuals in 
behavioral health or substance use crisis. 

• Lay the groundwork for long-term, sustainable crisis response and diversion 
programs in our community 

 
This project is in full alignment with Exhibit E of the National Opioid Settlement. It aligns 
with at least 25 of the approved strategies including: 
• Warm hand-offs 
• MAT (Medication Assisted Treatment) access and education 
• Wraparound and recovery support services 
• Peer and crisis support 
• Alternatives to incarceration and emergency rooms 
• Cross-sector planning and training 

 
This makes it a highly eligible use of opioid settlement funds, particularly under Core 
Strategies E and B, and Approved Uses B, C, and D. 
 
It also meets the intent of North Dakota House Bill 1447, which requires collaboration 
between public health units and political subdivisions to ensure opioid settlement funds 
are used for meaningful remediation. 

 
This is a critical opportunity to invest in real solutions that protect lives, relieve pressure 
on law enforcement, and create a healthier, safer community. 

 
Supporting Information/Resources: 
North Dakota Century Code 50-36-06: 
https://www.ndlegis.gov/cencode/t50c36.pdf#nameddest=50-36-06 

 
Political Subdivision Allocation Plans: 
As required by North Dakota Century Code 50-36-06, a political subdivision that recovers and 
retains moneys as a result of opioid litigation shall collaborate with a public health unit on the 
use of the moneys for local programs for remediating and abating the opioid crisis. All political 
subdivisions shall provide an allocation plan to the behavioral health division prior to 
expenditure. Plans should be submitted online. Opioid Settlement Funds must be used in a way 
that aligns with Exhibit E.

Page 067

https://www.hhs.nd.gov/sites/www/files/documents/BH/Opioids/Exhibit%20E%20-%20Opioid%20Remediation%20Uses(2).pdf
https://www.ndlegis.gov/cencode/t50c36.pdf#nameddest%3D50-36-06
https://www.ndlegis.gov/cencode/t50c36.pdf#nameddest%3D50-36-06
https://ndhealth.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_8zVJmlotyGNZHUy
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/sites/www/files/documents/BH/Opioids/Exhibit%20E%20-%20Opioid%20Remediation%20Uses(2).pdf


 

2 
 

 
Status of the Opioid Settlement Fund 2025-2027 Biennium: 
On April 3, 2025, the ND OSF Grant Notice of Funding Opportunity was announced for the 2025-2027 
biennium with a total of $8,000,000 available. Fifty-nine applications were received with a total of $31.5 million 
requested. BHD awarded 18 applications a total of $7,999,926. Of the total awarded, $3,516,443 will be used 
for opioid use prevention and overdose prevention, including best practices relating to fentanyl drug overdose, 
and approved use for workforce development. Contracts will begin July 1, 2025.  
 
Political Subdivision Funding and Allocation Plans: 
NDCC 50-36 indicates a political subdivision that recovers moneys as a result of opioid litigation may deposit 
the moneys in the fund or may retain the moneys and transfer the moneys to the public health unit that 
provides services to that political subdivision. All political subdivisions shall provide an allocation plan to the 
behavioral health division prior to expenditure. An allocation plan has been submitted for 50 political 
subdivisions in partnership with their Local Public Health Unit. 
 

Eligible Political 
Subdivision 

Total 
payments as of 
(8/1/24)** 

Allocation plan 
received by 
BHD 

 
Eligible Political 
Subdivision 

Total 
payments as 
of (8/1/24)** 

Allocation 
plan received 
by BHD 

Adams County $11,004.86  x 
 

Mchenry County $861.52 
 

Barnes County $39,064.06  x 
 

Mcintosh County $9,668.23  x 
Benson County $27,769.73  x 

 
Mckenzie County $41,476.48  x 

Billings County $1,789.40  x 
 

Mclean County $38,350.76   
Bismarck $265,178.93  x 

 
Mercer County $37,867.07  x 

Bottineau County $8,994.07 
  

Minot $97,385.97  x 
Bowman County* $0.00 NA 

 
Morton County $89,954.80  x 

Burke County $4,514.88   
 

Mountrail County $37,536.32   
Burleigh County $199,619.63   

 
Nelson County $15,970.61   

Cass County $311,912.64  x 
 

Oliver County $7,506.10  x 
Cavalier County* $0.00 NA 

 
Pembina County $42,208.99  x 

Devils Lake $12,203.29  x 
 

Pierce County $24,539.07  x 
Dickey County $20,429.63  x 

 
Ramsey County $42,897.37  x 

Dickinson $35,617.63  x 
 

Ransom County $20,830.54  x 
Divide County $2,509.78 

  
Renville County $811.67 

 

Dunn County $16,902.50  x 
 

Richland County $81,889.81  x 
Eddy County $7,505.21  x 

 
Rolette County $61,302.51  x 

Emmons County $1,565.23 
  

Sargent County $19,449.37  x 
Fargo $433,340.93  x 

 
Sheridan County $3,017.91   

Foster County $13,267.51  x 
 

Sioux County $22,456.03  x 
Golden Valley 
County 

$7,675.89  x 
 

Slope County $1,586.32  x 

Grand Forks $242,541.54  x 
 

Stark County $112,939.32  x 
Grand Forks County $184,059.76  x 

 
Steele County $8,202.41  x 

Grant County $7,052.65  x 
 

Stutsman County $66,560.37  x 
Griggs County $6,984.62   

 
Towner County $6,088.79  x 

Hettinger County $7,062.96  x 
 

Traill County $35,665.90  x 
Jamestown $23,663.53  x 

 
Walsh County $69,128.06  x  

Kidder County $10,357.81  x 
 

Ward County $117,396.35  x 
LaMoure County $10,227.46  x 

 
Wells County $14,642.12  x 

Lisbon $4,623.21  x 
 

West Fargo $60,808.35  x 
Logan County $5,529.03  x 

 
Williams County $77,705.54  x 

Mandan $37,940.69  x 
 

Williston $50,586.69  x 
*Subdivision did not participate in settlement 
**Amounts based on notices received by AG’s office and may not reflect official numbers. 

TOTAL SUBDIVISIONS PAYMENTS $3,278,200.41** 

 

Page 068

renae1816
Highlight

renae1816
Highlight



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-1

EXHIBIT E

List of Opioid Remediation Uses

Schedule A
Core Strategies

States and Qualifying Block Grantees shall choose from among the abatement strategies listed in 
Schedule B.  However, priority shall be given to the following core abatement strategies (“Core
Strategies”).14

A. NALOXONE OR OTHER FDA-APPROVED DRUG TO
REVERSE OPIOID OVERDOSES

1. Expand training for first responders, schools, community
support groups and families; and

2. Increase distribution to individuals who are uninsured or
whose insurance does not cover the needed service.

B. MEDICATION-ASSISTED TREATMENT (“MAT”)

DISTRIBUTION AND OTHER OPIOID-RELATED
TREATMENT

1. Increase distribution of MAT to individuals who are
uninsured or whose insurance does not cover the needed
service;

2. Provide education to school-based and youth-focused
programs that discourage or prevent misuse;

3. Provide MAT education and awareness training to
healthcare providers, EMTs, law enforcement, and other
first responders; and

4. Provide treatment and recovery support services such as
residential and inpatient treatment, intensive outpatient
treatment, outpatient therapy or counseling, and recovery
housing that allow or integrate medication and with other
support services.

14 As used in this Schedule A, words like “expand,” “fund,” “provide” or the like shall not indicate a preference for 

new or existing programs.

Page 069



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-2

C. PREGNANT & POSTPARTUM WOMEN

1. Expand Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to
Treatment (“SBIRT”) services to non-Medicaid eligible or
uninsured pregnant women;

2. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and
recovery services, including MAT, for women with co-
occurring Opioid Use Disorder (“OUD”) and other

Substance Use Disorder (“SUD”)/Mental Health disorders

for uninsured individuals for up to 12 months postpartum;
and

3. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals
with OUD, including housing, transportation, job
placement/training, and childcare.

D. EXPANDING TREATMENT FOR NEONATAL
ABSTINENCE SYNDROME (“NAS”)

1. Expand comprehensive evidence-based and recovery
support for NAS babies;

2. Expand services for better continuum of care with infant-
need dyad; and

3. Expand long-term treatment and services for medical
monitoring of NAS babies and their families.

E. EXPANSION OF WARM HAND-OFF PROGRAMS AND
RECOVERY SERVICES

1. Expand services such as navigators and on-call teams to
begin MAT in hospital emergency departments;

2. Expand warm hand-off services to transition to recovery
services;

3. Broaden scope of recovery services to include co-occurring
SUD or mental health conditions;

4. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals
in recovery, including housing, transportation, job
placement/training, and childcare; and

5. Hire additional social workers or other behavioral health
workers to facilitate expansions above.

Page 070



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-3

F. TREATMENT FOR INCARCERATED POPULATION

1. Provide evidence-based treatment and recovery support,
including MAT for persons with OUD and co-occurring
SUD/MH disorders within and transitioning out of the
criminal justice system; and

2. Increase funding for jails to provide treatment to inmates
with OUD.

G. PREVENTION PROGRAMS

1. Funding for media campaigns to prevent opioid use (similar
to the FDA’s “Real Cost” campaign to prevent youth from

misusing tobacco);

2. Funding for evidence-based prevention programs in
schools;

3. Funding for medical provider education and outreach
regarding best prescribing practices for opioids consistent
with the 2016 CDC guidelines, including providers at
hospitals (academic detailing);

4. Funding for community drug disposal programs; and

5. Funding and training for first responders to participate in
pre-arrest diversion programs, post-overdose response
teams, or similar strategies that connect at-risk individuals
to behavioral health services and supports.

H. EXPANDING SYRINGE SERVICE PROGRAMS

1. Provide comprehensive syringe services programs with
more wrap-around services, including linkage to OUD
treatment, access to sterile syringes and linkage to care and
treatment of infectious diseases.

I. EVIDENCE-BASED DATA COLLECTION AND
RESEARCH ANALYZING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE
ABATEMENT STRATEGIES WITHIN THE STATE

Page 071



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-4

Schedule B
Approved Uses

Support treatment of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) and any co-occurring Substance Use Disorder 
or Mental Health (SUD/MH) conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs 
or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

PART ONE:  TREATMENT

A. TREAT OPIOID USE DISORDER (OUD)

Support treatment of Opioid Use Disorder (“OUD”) and any co-occurring Substance Use
Disorder or Mental Health (“SUD/MH”) conditions through evidence-based or evidence-
informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:15

1. Expand availability of treatment for OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH
conditions, including all forms of Medication-Assisted Treatment (“MAT”)

approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

2. Support and reimburse evidence-based services that adhere to the American
Society of Addiction Medicine (“ASAM”) continuum of care for OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions.

3. Expand telehealth to increase access to treatment for OUD and any co-occurring
SUD/MH conditions, including MAT, as well as counseling, psychiatric support,
and other treatment and recovery support services.

4. Improve oversight of Opioid Treatment Programs (“OTPs”) to assure evidence-
based or evidence-informed practices such as adequate methadone dosing and low
threshold approaches to treatment.

5. Support mobile intervention, treatment, and recovery services, offered by
qualified professionals and service providers, such as peer recovery coaches, for
persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions and for persons
who have experienced an opioid overdose.

6. Provide treatment of trauma for individuals with OUD (e.g., violence, sexual
assault, human trafficking, or adverse childhood experiences) and family
members (e.g., surviving family members after an overdose or overdose fatality),
and training of health care personnel to identify and address such trauma.

7. Support evidence-based withdrawal management services for people with OUD
and any co-occurring mental health conditions.

15 As used in this Schedule B, words like “expand,” “fund,” “provide” or the like shall not indicate a preference for 

new or existing programs.

Page 072



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-5

8. Provide training on MAT for health care providers, first responders, students, or
other supporting professionals, such as peer recovery coaches or recovery
outreach specialists, including telementoring to assist community-based providers
in rural or underserved areas.

9. Support workforce development for addiction professionals who work with
persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

10. Offer fellowships for addiction medicine specialists for direct patient care,
instructors, and clinical research for treatments.

11. Offer scholarships and supports for behavioral health practitioners or workers
involved in addressing OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH or mental health
conditions, including, but not limited to, training, scholarships, fellowships, loan
repayment programs, or other incentives for providers to work in rural or
underserved areas.

12. Provide funding and training for clinicians to obtain a waiver under the federal
Drug Addiction Treatment Act of 2000 (“DATA 2000”) to prescribe MAT for

OUD, and provide technical assistance and professional support to clinicians who
have obtained a DATA 2000 waiver.

13. Disseminate of web-based training curricula, such as the American Academy of
Addiction Psychiatry’s Provider Clinical Support Service–Opioids web-based
training curriculum and motivational interviewing.

14. Develop and disseminate new curricula, such as the American Academy of
Addiction Psychiatry’s Provider Clinical Support Service for Medication–

Assisted Treatment.

B. SUPPORT PEOPLE IN TREATMENT AND RECOVERY

Support people in recovery from OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions
through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include,
but are not limited to, the programs or strategies that:

1. Provide comprehensive wrap-around services to individuals with OUD and any
co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including housing, transportation, education,
job placement, job training, or childcare.

2. Provide the full continuum of care of treatment and recovery services for OUD
and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including supportive housing, peer
support services and counseling, community navigators, case management, and
connections to community-based services.

3. Provide counseling, peer-support, recovery case management and residential
treatment with access to medications for those who need it to persons with OUD
and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

Page 073



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-6

4. Provide access to housing for people with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH
conditions, including supportive housing, recovery housing, housing assistance
programs, training for housing providers, or recovery housing programs that allow
or integrate FDA-approved mediation with other support services.

5. Provide community support services, including social and legal services, to assist
in deinstitutionalizing persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH
conditions.

6. Support or expand peer-recovery centers, which may include support groups,
social events, computer access, or other services for persons with OUD and any
co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

7. Provide or support transportation to treatment or recovery programs or services
for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

8. Provide employment training or educational services for persons in treatment for
or recovery from OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

9. Identify successful recovery programs such as physician, pilot, and college
recovery programs, and provide support and technical assistance to increase the
number and capacity of high-quality programs to help those in recovery.

10. Engage non-profits, faith-based communities, and community coalitions to
support people in treatment and recovery and to support family members in their
efforts to support the person with OUD in the family.

11. Provide training and development of procedures for government staff to
appropriately interact and provide social and other services to individuals with or
in recovery from OUD, including reducing stigma.

12. Support stigma reduction efforts regarding treatment and support for persons with
OUD, including reducing the stigma on effective treatment.

13. Create or support culturally appropriate services and programs for persons with
OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including new Americans.

14. Create and/or support recovery high schools.

15. Hire or train behavioral health workers to provide or expand any of the services or
supports listed above.

C. CONNECT PEOPLE WHO NEED HELP TO THE HELP THEY NEED
(CONNECTIONS TO CARE)

Provide connections to care for people who have—or are at risk of developing—OUD
and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed
programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:

Page 074



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-7

1. Ensure that health care providers are screening for OUD and other risk factors and
know how to appropriately counsel and treat (or refer if necessary) a patient for
OUD treatment.

2. Fund SBIRT programs to reduce the transition from use to disorders, including
SBIRT services to pregnant women who are uninsured or not eligible for
Medicaid.

3. Provide training and long-term implementation of SBIRT in key systems (health,
schools, colleges, criminal justice, and probation), with a focus on youth and
young adults when transition from misuse to opioid disorder is common.

4. Purchase automated versions of SBIRT and support ongoing costs of the
technology.

5. Expand services such as navigators and on-call teams to begin MAT in hospital
emergency departments.

6. Provide training for emergency room personnel treating opioid overdose patients
on post-discharge planning, including community referrals for MAT, recovery
case management or support services.

7. Support hospital programs that transition persons with OUD and any co-occurring
SUD/MH conditions, or persons who have experienced an opioid overdose, into
clinically appropriate follow-up care through a bridge clinic or similar approach.

8. Support crisis stabilization centers that serve as an alternative to hospital
emergency departments for persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH
conditions or persons that have experienced an opioid overdose.

9. Support the work of Emergency Medical Systems, including peer support
specialists, to connect individuals to treatment or other appropriate services
following an opioid overdose or other opioid-related adverse event.

10. Provide funding for peer support specialists or recovery coaches in emergency
departments, detox facilities, recovery centers, recovery housing, or similar
settings; offer services, supports, or connections to care to persons with OUD and
any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions or to persons who have experienced an
opioid overdose.

11. Expand warm hand-off services to transition to recovery services.

12. Create or support school-based contacts that parents can engage with to seek
immediate treatment services for their child; and support prevention, intervention,
treatment, and recovery programs focused on young people.

13. Develop and support best practices on addressing OUD in the workplace.

Page 075



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-8

14. Support assistance programs for health care providers with OUD.

15. Engage non-profits and the faith community as a system to support outreach for
treatment.

16. Support centralized call centers that provide information and connections to
appropriate services and supports for persons with OUD and any co-occurring
SUD/MH conditions.

D. ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE-INVOLVED PERSONS

Address the needs of persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions who
are involved in, are at risk of becoming involved in, or are transitioning out of the
criminal justice system through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or
strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:

1. Support pre-arrest or pre-arraignment diversion and deflection strategies for
persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, including
established strategies such as:

1. Self-referral strategies such as the Angel Programs or the Police Assisted
Addiction Recovery Initiative (“PAARI”);

2. Active outreach strategies such as the Drug Abuse Response Team
(“DART”) model;

3. “Naloxone Plus” strategies, which work to ensure that individuals who

have received naloxone to reverse the effects of an overdose are then
linked to treatment programs or other appropriate services;

4. Officer prevention strategies, such as the Law Enforcement Assisted
Diversion (“LEAD”) model;

5. Officer intervention strategies such as the Leon County, Florida Adult
Civil Citation Network or the Chicago Westside Narcotics Diversion to
Treatment Initiative; or

6. Co-responder and/or alternative responder models to address OUD-related
911 calls with greater SUD expertise.

2. Support pre-trial services that connect individuals with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions to evidence-informed treatment, including MAT,
and related services.

3. Support treatment and recovery courts that provide evidence-based options for
persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

Page 076



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-9

4. Provide evidence-informed treatment, including MAT, recovery support, harm
reduction, or other appropriate services to individuals with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions who are incarcerated in jail or prison.

5. Provide evidence-informed treatment, including MAT, recovery support, harm
reduction, or other appropriate services to individuals with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions who are leaving jail or prison or have recently left
jail or prison, are on probation or parole, are under community corrections
supervision, or are in re-entry programs or facilities.

6. Support critical time interventions (“CTI”), particularly for individuals living with

dual-diagnosis OUD/serious mental illness, and services for individuals who face
immediate risks and service needs and risks upon release from correctional
settings.

7. Provide training on best practices for addressing the needs of criminal justice-
involved persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions to law
enforcement, correctional, or judicial personnel or to providers of treatment,
recovery, harm reduction, case management, or other services offered in
connection with any of the strategies described in this section.

E. ADDRESS THE NEEDS OF PREGNANT OR PARENTING WOMEN AND
THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING BABIES WITH NEONATAL ABSTINENCE
SYNDROME

Address the needs of pregnant or parenting women with OUD and any co-occurring
SUD/MH conditions, and the needs of their families, including babies with neonatal
abstinence syndrome (“NAS”), through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs
or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, those that:

1. Support evidence-based or evidence-informed treatment, including MAT,
recovery services and supports, and prevention services for pregnant women—or
women who could become pregnant—who have OUD and any co-occurring
SUD/MH conditions, and other measures to educate and provide support to
families affected by Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome.

2. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery services, including
MAT, for uninsured women with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH
conditions for up to 12 months postpartum.

3. Provide training for obstetricians or other healthcare personnel who work with
pregnant women and their families regarding treatment of OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions.

4. Expand comprehensive evidence-based treatment and recovery support for NAS
babies; expand services for better continuum of care with infant-need dyad; and
expand long-term treatment and services for medical monitoring of NAS babies
and their families.

Page 077



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-10

5. Provide training to health care providers who work with pregnant or parenting
women on best practices for compliance with federal requirements that children
born with NAS get referred to appropriate services and receive a plan of safe care.

6. Provide child and family supports for parenting women with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions.

7. Provide enhanced family support and child care services for parents with OUD
and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

8. Provide enhanced support for children and family members suffering trauma as a
result of addiction in the family; and offer trauma-informed behavioral health
treatment for adverse childhood events.

9. Offer home-based wrap-around services to persons with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions, including, but not limited to, parent skills
training.

10. Provide support for Children’s Services—Fund additional positions and services,
including supportive housing and other residential services, relating to children
being removed from the home and/or placed in foster care due to custodial opioid
use.

PART TWO:  PREVENTION 

F. PREVENT OVER-PRESCRIBING AND ENSURE APPROPRIATE
PRESCRIBING AND DISPENSING OF OPIOIDS

Support efforts to prevent over-prescribing and ensure appropriate prescribing and
dispensing of opioids through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or
strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Funding medical provider education and outreach regarding best prescribing
practices for opioids consistent with the Guidelines for Prescribing Opioids for
Chronic Pain from the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, including
providers at hospitals (academic detailing).

2. Training for health care providers regarding safe and responsible opioid
prescribing, dosing, and tapering patients off opioids.

3. Continuing Medical Education (CME) on appropriate prescribing of opioids.

4. Providing Support for non-opioid pain treatment alternatives, including training
providers to offer or refer to multi-modal, evidence-informed treatment of pain.

5. Supporting enhancements or improvements to Prescription Drug Monitoring
Programs (“PDMPs”), including, but not limited to, improvements that:

Page 078



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-11

1. Increase the number of prescribers using PDMPs;

2. Improve point-of-care decision-making by increasing the quantity, quality,
or format of data available to prescribers using PDMPs, by improving the
interface that prescribers use to access PDMP data, or both; or

3. Enable states to use PDMP data in support of surveillance or intervention
strategies, including MAT referrals and follow-up for individuals
identified within PDMP data as likely to experience OUD in a manner that
complies with all relevant privacy and security laws and rules.

6. Ensuring PDMPs incorporate available overdose/naloxone deployment data,
including the United States Department of Transportation’s Emergency Medical

Technician overdose database in a manner that complies with all relevant privacy
and security laws and rules.

7. Increasing electronic prescribing to prevent diversion or forgery.

8. Educating dispensers on appropriate opioid dispensing.

G. PREVENT MISUSE OF OPIOIDS

Support efforts to discourage or prevent misuse of opioids through evidence-based or
evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

1. Funding media campaigns to prevent opioid misuse.

2. Corrective advertising or affirmative public education campaigns based on
evidence.

3. Public education relating to drug disposal.

4. Drug take-back disposal or destruction programs.

5. Funding community anti-drug coalitions that engage in drug prevention efforts.

6. Supporting community coalitions in implementing evidence-informed prevention,
such as reduced social access and physical access, stigma reduction—including
staffing, educational campaigns, support for people in treatment or recovery, or
training of coalitions in evidence-informed implementation, including the
Strategic Prevention Framework developed by the U.S. Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration (“SAMHSA”).

7. Engaging non-profits and faith-based communities as systems to support
prevention.

Page 079



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-12

8. Funding evidence-based prevention programs in schools or evidence-informed
school and community education programs and campaigns for students, families,
school employees, school athletic programs, parent-teacher and student
associations, and others.

9. School-based or youth-focused programs or strategies that have demonstrated
effectiveness in preventing drug misuse and seem likely to be effective in
preventing the uptake and use of opioids.

10. Create or support community-based education or intervention services for
families, youth, and adolescents at risk for OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH
conditions.

11. Support evidence-informed programs or curricula to address mental health needs
of young people who may be at risk of misusing opioids or other drugs, including
emotional modulation and resilience skills.

12. Support greater access to mental health services and supports for young people,
including services and supports provided by school nurses, behavioral health
workers or other school staff, to address mental health needs in young people that
(when not properly addressed) increase the risk of opioid or another drug misuse.

H. PREVENT OVERDOSE DEATHS AND OTHER HARMS (HARM REDUCTION)

Support efforts to prevent or reduce overdose deaths or other opioid-related harms
through evidence-based or evidence-informed programs or strategies that may include,
but are not limited to, the following:

1. Increased availability and distribution of naloxone and other drugs that treat
overdoses for first responders, overdose patients, individuals with OUD and their
friends and family members, schools, community navigators and outreach
workers, persons being released from jail or prison, or other members of the
general public.

2. Public health entities providing free naloxone to anyone in the community.

3. Training and education regarding naloxone and other drugs that treat overdoses
for first responders, overdose patients, patients taking opioids, families, schools,
community support groups, and other members of the general public.

4. Enabling school nurses and other school staff to respond to opioid overdoses, and
provide them with naloxone, training, and support.

5. Expanding, improving, or developing data tracking software and applications for
overdoses/naloxone revivals.

6. Public education relating to emergency responses to overdoses.

Page 080



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-13

7. Public education relating to immunity and Good Samaritan laws.

8. Educating first responders regarding the existence and operation of immunity and
Good Samaritan laws.

9. Syringe service programs and other evidence-informed programs to reduce harms
associated with intravenous drug use, including supplies, staffing, space, peer
support services, referrals to treatment, fentanyl checking, connections to care,
and the full range of harm reduction and treatment services provided by these
programs.

10. Expanding access to testing and treatment for infectious diseases such as HIV and
Hepatitis C resulting from intravenous opioid use.

11. Supporting mobile units that offer or provide referrals to harm reduction services,
treatment, recovery supports, health care, or other appropriate services to persons
that use opioids or persons with OUD and any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions.

12. Providing training in harm reduction strategies to health care providers, students,
peer recovery coaches, recovery outreach specialists, or other professionals that
provide care to persons who use opioids or persons with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions.

13. Supporting screening for fentanyl in routine clinical toxicology testing.

PART THREE:  OTHER STRATEGIES 

I. FIRST RESPONDERS

In addition to items in section C, D and H relating to first responders, support the
following:

1. Education of law enforcement or other first responders regarding appropriate
practices and precautions when dealing with fentanyl or other drugs.

2. Provision of wellness and support services for first responders and others who
experience secondary trauma associated with opioid-related emergency events.

J. LEADERSHIP, PLANNING AND COORDINATION

Support efforts to provide leadership, planning, coordination, facilitations, training and
technical assistance to abate the opioid epidemic through activities, programs, or
strategies that may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Statewide, regional, local or community regional planning to identify root causes
of addiction and overdose, goals for reducing harms related to the opioid
epidemic, and areas and populations with the greatest needs for treatment

Page 081



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-14

intervention services, and to support training and technical assistance and other 
strategies to abate the opioid epidemic described in this opioid abatement strategy 
list.

2. A dashboard to (a) share reports, recommendations, or plans to spend opioid
settlement funds; (b) to show how opioid settlement funds have been spent; (c) to
report program or strategy outcomes; or (d) to track, share or visualize key opioid-
or health-related indicators and supports as identified through collaborative
statewide, regional, local or community processes.

3. Invest in infrastructure or staffing at government or not-for-profit agencies to
support collaborative, cross-system coordination with the purpose of preventing
overprescribing, opioid misuse, or opioid overdoses, treating those with OUD and
any co-occurring SUD/MH conditions, supporting them in treatment or recovery,
connecting them to care, or implementing other strategies to abate the opioid
epidemic described in this opioid abatement strategy list.

4. Provide resources to staff government oversight and management of opioid
abatement programs.

K. TRAINING

In addition to the training referred to throughout this document, support training to abate
the opioid epidemic through activities, programs, or strategies that may include, but are
not limited to, those that:

1. Provide funding for staff training or networking programs and services to improve
the capability of government, community, and not-for-profit entities to abate the
opioid crisis.

2. Support infrastructure and staffing for collaborative cross-system coordination to
prevent opioid misuse, prevent overdoses, and treat those with OUD and any co-
occurring SUD/MH conditions, or implement other strategies to abate the opioid
epidemic described in this opioid abatement strategy list (e.g., health care,
primary care, pharmacies, PDMPs, etc.).

L. RESEARCH

Support opioid abatement research that may include, but is not limited to, the following:

1. Monitoring, surveillance, data collection and evaluation of programs and
strategies described in this opioid abatement strategy list.

2. Research non-opioid treatment of chronic pain.

3. Research on improved service delivery for modalities such as SBIRT that
demonstrate promising but mixed results in populations vulnerable to
opioid use disorders.

Page 082



FINAL AGREEMENT 3.25.22
EXHIBIT C AS OF 5.27.22; EXHIBIT G AS OF 

E-15

4. Research on novel harm reduction and prevention efforts such as the
provision of fentanyl test strips.

5. Research on innovative supply-side enforcement efforts such as improved
detection of mail-based delivery of synthetic opioids.

6. Expanded research on swift/certain/fair models to reduce and deter opioid
misuse within criminal justice populations that build upon promising
approaches used to address other substances (e.g., Hawaii HOPE and
Dakota 24/7).

7. Epidemiological surveillance of OUD-related behaviors in critical
populations, including individuals entering the criminal justice system,
including, but not limited to approaches modeled on the Arrestee Drug
Abuse Monitoring (“ADAM”) system.

8. Qualitative and quantitative research regarding public health risks and
harm reduction opportunities within illicit drug markets, including surveys
of market participants who sell or distribute illicit opioids.

9. Geospatial analysis of access barriers to MAT and their association with
treatment engagement and treatment outcomes.

Page 083



ITEM 

# 11 

Page 084



Public Comment Policy (NDCC 44-04) 
Burleigh County welcomes public comment at our regularly scheduled meetings. A 
“Public Comment” period will be provided before the consent agenda and regular 
agenda.  

Public Comment: 
• May be available during each agenda item at the discretion of the Chair
• Time limit and appropriateness at discretion of the Chair
• Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners
• Presenter must sign-in with name and address on form provided
• Must be pertinent to Burleigh County
• May not interfere with the orderly conduct of the regular meeting
• May not be defamatory, abusive, harassing, or unlawful
• Should not repeat items already presented during public comment period
• Public may sign form and signify if agree or disagree rather than speaking if their

comments do not add to the conversation
• May be prohibited if an alternative procedure exists to bring that particular type of

public comment before the entity, the public comment includes confidential or
exempt information, or the public comment is otherwise prohibited by law.

Page 085

https://ndlegis.gov/assembly/69-2025/regular/bill-overview/bo2180.html


COUNTY 

WEED 
BOARD 

Page 086



Page | 1 

BURLEIGH COUNTY WEED BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 5th, 2025 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bakken called the Burleigh County Weed Board meeting to order. 

Roll call of the members: Commissioners Bitner, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bakken present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bitner to approve the agenda. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the January 21st, 2025 meeting minutes. All 
members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 

County Weed Officer Daron Johnson enumerated updates on the weed program. He stated the self-
application form for chemical sales started on May 1st, 2025 and he will continue selling until June 26th, 2025 
on Thursdays from 11:00am to 1:00pm. Johnson said that he has received a lot of interest in the contract 
spraying. He listed Milestone and High Noon as the chemicals that are being applied this year. Johnson 
stated the County purchased SpraySync in 2023 and is getting the system set up for use in conjunction with 
the NDDA. SpraySync will be out this year to install the system on the trucks and NDDA Inspector Derek 
Woehl will be present with the operators to do a mock inspection on the equipment. He said Woehl would 
also be coming out to the distribution center to make sure everything looks good. Johnson stated that the 
contract has been signed with NDDOT for state highway spraying. 

Meeting adjourned. 

______________________________            ________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer      Steve Bakken, Chairman 

Page 087


	Complete packet.pdf
	Complete packet.pdf
	July 7, 2025
	County Park Board
	2025 - 06 - 16 - Park Board Meeting Minutes
	Park Board Lettter to Burleigh County
	Park board WW pic collage
	County Commission
	2025 - 06 - 16 - Meeting Minutes
	Abatement letter 7.7.25
	Sheet1



	Check replacement 2
	Complete packet
	Complete packet.pdf
	Check replacement consent
	Consent Raffle permit 25-007 NORTHERN LIGHTS COUNCIL
	Consent raffle permit25-008 DRISCOLL WILDLIFE CLUB
	Consent Tax sale waiver
	Public Hearing
	Public hearing
	public hearing amendment
	#8
	Mitch 1-1
	Mitch 1-2
	Mitch 1-3

	#9
	Chamber EDC
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Complete packet
	#10
	Request for Burleigh Opioid Settlement Funds.Triage Center
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
	Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health is requesting an allocation of $50,000 from Burleigh County’s opioid settlement funds to support technical assistance to develop a comprehensive plan for a Community Triage Center in Bismarck. This funding request repre...
	Please note: This request is solely for planning and development support, not for construction or operations of a facility.
	The Community Triage Center is envisioned as a future solution to address the growing need for appropriate, coordinated responses to addiction, behavioral health, and homelessness in our community. The technical assistance funded through this request ...
	 Designing a model tailored to our community, based on best practices from similar triage centers.
	 Developing a governance structure that outlines roles and responsibilities across partners.
	 Creating a financial sustainability plan, including reimbursement pathways from Medicaid.
	 Crafting a detailed implementation plan and timeline.
	 Presenting final recommendations to city and county commissions
	Earlier this year, Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health was awarded federal funding for this technical assistance work, but those funds were retracted on March 25, 2025, due to changes in the federal budget. We then applied to the North Dakota Opioid Settl...
	To move forward, we are now seeking local support through the City of Bismarck and Burleigh County opioid settlement allocations.
	We have already conducted a formal Request for Proposals (RFP) process. Healthcare Management Associates was selected as the preferred vendor through a scoring and interview process. They are prepared to begin work immediately upon funding approval.
	Although this request is not for direct services, it is a critical first step toward developing a solution that will ultimately:
	 Alleviate pressure on the Burleigh County Sheriff’s Department and Burleigh-Morton Detention Center.
	 Provide an alternative to jail or emergency departments for individuals in behavioral health or substance use crisis.
	 Lay the groundwork for long-term, sustainable crisis response and diversion programs in our community
	This project is in full alignment with Exhibit E of the National Opioid Settlement. It aligns with at least 25 of the approved strategies including:
	 Warm hand-offs
	 MAT (Medication Assisted Treatment) access and education
	 Wraparound and recovery support services
	 Peer and crisis support
	 Alternatives to incarceration and emergency rooms
	 Cross-sector planning and training
	This makes it a highly eligible use of opioid settlement funds, particularly under Core Strategies E and B, and Approved Uses B, C, and D.
	It also meets the intent of North Dakota House Bill 1447, which requires collaboration between public health units and political subdivisions to ensure opioid settlement funds are used for meaningful remediation.
	Supporting Information/Resources:



	#11
	Public Comment Policy
	Complete packet
	Complete packet
	County Weed Board
	2025 - 05 - 05 - Weed Board Meeting Minutes





